
From:  Spares <Spares@morgana.co.uk>

Sent time:  15/05/2017 11:25:16 AM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  RE: Parts
 

Hi Simon
 
Price for part number .
 
C40400010 Thermostat @£10.93 each plus vat & carriage (carriage £9.95 )
 
We have 1 available from stock.
 

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 03 May 2017 16:32
To: Spares <Spares@morgana.co.uk>
Subject: Parts
 
Contact Name; Mr Simon Cordell
23 Byron Terrace 
Edmonton
London
N9 7DG
 
Hello, hope all is well I have been asked to forward this email to yourself's in regards to parts for a Morgana 150 pur machine that I have
recently been trying to fix.
The parts and prices that I request are as follows:-
 
1. Thermostat, Solder Tag the markers on the original part are; Termination, 0°C +460°C - 2455rc - 9082 - N47 - 12 L200c.
2. The different prices of the blue beans needed to clean the machine.
3. The different prices of the glue need to fill the machine.
 
I also ask if there should be a Semiconductor contained in the machine within the distribution board at the back: code numbers
1. KM20.01
2. KM23.01
 
If so what is the part number and how much does Morgana supply them for?
 
Many thanks and kind regards
Mr Simon Cordell


